
Dear Sir

In accordance with the resolution at the IX.

International Congress of Psychology in Hew Haven, U.S.A.

1929, the X. International Congress of Psychology will 

take place in Copenhagen, from Monday 22nd August to 

Saturday 27th August, 1932.

His Majesty The King of Denmark has consented to 

overtake the protectorate.

I have been asked by the Danish Covernment to 

announce the holding of this congress to circles in Canada 

such as: universities, colleges, private institutions and 

educational circles who might "be interested in the subjects 

dealt with at the congress.

The Danish committee for the congress would 

appreciate very much if the congress could obtain the greatest 

possible attendance, and has asked this office to invite the 

McGill University to participate in the congress..

I beg to enclose a copy of the preliminary program 

for the said congress, and should appreciate if you would 

kindly inform me whether it may be expected that the McGill 

University will be represented at the said congress in Copen­

hagen.

I beg to add that Dr. V/m. D. Tait in the Department 

of Psychology of McGill University has already been informed 

about the congress, as he has assisted me in obtaining informa­

tion as to the Canadian universities which professorshave

in Psychology.

ithfui.Yours

//
Sir Arthur Y/. Currie,

G.C.M.G., K.C.B
Principal, McGill University, 

MONTREAL.

//
LL.D. IUL GENERAL.• »

May 31st, 1932.

ROYAL DANISH CONSULATE GENERAL
FOR CANADA AND NEW FOUNDLAND. Please address all communications 

to the Consulate General and refer 
to file No.KEEFER BUILDING H-5-32.

1440 ST. CATHERINE STREET WEST. 

MONTREAL.
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